MINUTES OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING
April 9, 1981

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Lund at 8:00 a.m. in
Room 108, State Capitol. All Committee members were present w1th
the exceptlon of REP. WALDRON.

HEARINGS: HB 871.

REP. JACK MOORE, District 41, Great Falls, testified as sponsor
of HB 871, explaining the funding of the bill to the members of
the Committee. (Copy of bill attached).

REP. MOORE moved that HB 871 do pass.

REP. BENGTSON asked about the possible purchase of Lake Elmo.
REP. MOORE stated that even with the swap of State Lands for the
Lake, it would still cost the State $1,000,000 to purchase the
Lake and that the State could not afford such a purchase in the
‘83 biennium.

REP. BARDANOUVE stated that there was no way of purchasing Lake
Elmo, even if the owner were given a lot of State Land in exchange.
He stated that the purchase would require all funds for 2-4 years
being put into this one project and that he feels this would be

~unfair to the rest of the state. He added that the heavy use of

the Lake by Billings area residents makes the Lake a valuable
recreation area.

REP. MOORE stated that Lake Josephine, which is located near
Billings, was purchased by the State in the last biennium.

REP. BARDANOUVE stated that the subcommittee suggested to the
Park Commission that projects be submitted in an improved manner
in the future. He stated that language will state that if there
is enough interest in a project, an official appraisal shall be
made, with a counter appraisal by a State agency.

REP. BARDANOUVE stated that he feels the best buy was the Conn Kelly
Lodge on Swan Lake.

REP. MOORE stated that there was $29,000 left in the Scenic Projects
fund and $100,000 left in the Park Acquisition fund.

The motion, as made by REP. MOORE was unanimously approved.
HB 869.
REP. DARRYL MEYER, District 42, Great Falls, testified as sponsor

of HB 869, stating that the amount of appropriation would be
$2,850,000.



MINUTES OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING Page 2
April 9, 1981

REP. MEYER provided members of the Committee with copies of
proposed amendments to HB 869. (Exhibits 1 and 2). He stated
that Federal funds would run the program and pay wages. He stated
that if Federal funds were received, State funds would also be
expended and that if Federal funds were not received, State funds
would not be expended.

REP. MEYER stated that he feels that if the State doesn't appro-
priate the funds, that the Federal funding may go to the State

of Tennessee. He added that the proposed energy test facility
would be built at a cost of $600,000,000, which would bring :
added income to the State of Montana. He stated that $10,000, 000
. to $13,000,000 would be the level of Federal funds anticipated in
the bill.

REP. LORY asked how the Committee could justify the removal of
funds from the educational trust fund. He stated that the edu-
- cational trust fund is ruled by a simple majority vote and that
the coal trust fund is ruled by a 3/4 majority vote.

CHAIRMAN LUND stated that there are three MHD plants in the U.S.,
located in Massachusetts, Tennessee and Montana. He stated that
Tennessee is putting much pressure on the Federal government

. for funding.

CHAIRMAN LUND stated that there was $5,000,000 in the slush fund
in Washington, D.C., which if matched by Montana, would

total $10,000,000 for Resource 89 in Great Falls, MT, and

‘would trigger the $600,000,000 for the MHD test plant.

REP. LUND stated that he feels that technology is close to an
on-line plant at this time.

REP. QUILICI stated that REP. WILLIAMS showed the MHD process
“to Congressman Yates' Committee in Washington, D.C., informing
the Committee that the. MHD process is environmentally sound
and an efficient use of coal. He stated that the energy test
facility would be a 500 megawatt facility and that he feels
that the allocation requested in the bill will show Montanans
good faith in regard to MHD.

REP. QUILICI stated that testing of component parts would be
continued for the next five years.

REP. LORY asked where the interest earned on the trust fund
goes. CHAIRMAN LUND stated that it goes to the Foundation
Program and the Universities. He stated that there is currently
$12,000,000 in the educational trust fund.



MINUTES OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING Page 3
April 9, 1981

REP. SHONTZ stated his concern with how much interest will be
lost if the principle of either the educational trust fund of
the coal tax trust fund is tapped.

REP. BARDANOUVE asked how the Committee would justify the use
of educational trust funds for MHD.

REP. MEYERS stated that currently, $500,000, is appropriated
to MSU for MHD research.

CHAIRMAN LUND stated that the Committee has several priorities
to consider concerning this bill. He stated that the number
one priority was to get Federal funds for Resource 89 and

that the second priority would be to take the funds from

the educational trust fund.

REP. MOORE moved that the Committee approve the pfoposed .
amendments to HB 869, (Exhibit 1). The motion was approved
with 14 members voting aye, 2 voting no and one member absent.

REP. MOORE moved that the Committee approve amendments as pro-
posed on Exhibit 2. The motion was approved with 16 members voting
aye and 1 member absent.

CHAIRMAN LUND stated that the reasoning behind the appropriation -
is that if the funds are appropriated for MHD in Butte, continued
Federal funding for MHD will be received for the Butte facility
and for Resource 89.

REP. LORY asked if language should be added to the effect that
if Federal funds were not received, the appropriation would re-
- vert to the Coal Trust Fund.

REP. MOORE moved that the Committee do pass HB 869 as amended.
The motion was approved with 15 members voting aye, REP. SHONTZ
abstaining and the REP. WALDRON absent.

The hearing on HB 869 was closed.
HB 868.

REP. JOHN SHONTZ, District 53, Sidney, Montana, testified as
sponsor of HB 868, stating the $25,000,000 appropriation would
come from the Constitutional Trust Fund for Highway Reconstruction.
He stated that he firmly believes that Montana needs to rebuild

its highways and that this would be appropriate use of these funds.

MR. GARY WICKS, Director, Department of Highways, stated that

he supports HB 868. He stated that, to date, there is no long-
term program to deal with highway problems in Montana and that the
current gas tax would allow construction at the same level, which
is not good enough, as rebuilding would fall further behind.




MINUTES OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING Page 4
April 9, 1981

MR. WICKS stated that inflation makes utilization of existing funds
difficult and that more and more funds will be needed for mainten-
ance. '

MR. WICKS stated that he feels that each session, the financial

- burden becomes greater. He stated that he feels HB 868 would
address and correct the problem.

MR. WICKS stated that the bill proposes that 77% of all money in
the fund, after the '83 biennium, will be used for reconstruction
~and for no other purpose. He stated that the bill anticipates

- the end of Federal funds for highways and that there will be no
Federal funds for secondary systems after FY 83. He added that
projected funding requirements for secondary systems are esti-
mated at $20,000,000 to $25,000,000 annually.

MR. WICKS stated that he feels that even the most efficient
management of the Highway Department won't correct the recon-
struction problem and that additional funds are needed to address
the problem. He requested that the Committee prevent past problems
from interfering with their consideration of the bill and urged
Committee members to pass the bill at some level with the possi-
bility of increasing the appropriation in the next biennium.

MR. LARRY HUSS, Vice-Chairman, Montana Highway Users, stated

that the Association has been stressing the concept of HB 868

for a long time. He stated that, tradiationally, the fuel

tax has been the sole source of revenue for highway reconstruction
and. that he feels this will no longer suffice.

MR. HUSS suggested that HB 868 be first considered as a long-

range dedication to Montana highways and in terms of the dollar
value to the source and the commitment the legislature makes.

He stated that he agrees with the Governor's suggestion for the
bill, but requested that the Committee consider alternative sources
of funding if the Constitutional Trust Fund funds have already
been appropriated to other commitments.

MR. HUSS suggested that appropriations can be contingent funding
on an annual basis and could exceed anticipated income. He
stated that he feels the Legislature should not go home with

the feeling that the problem will solve itself or that it be
resolved on a 2 year basis.

MR. HUSS stated that less travel has reduced revenue from the fuel
tax and that he feels there is a need to deal with the problem on
a long-range basis.

MR. BILL OLSON, Montana Contractors, Helena, stated that he feels
that two years from now definite changes in highways will come
about, including Federal funding. He stated that most funding
will fall on the individual states and requested that the Com-
mittee support HB 868.




MINUTES OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING Page -5
April 9, 1981

MR. MIKE RICE, Rice Truck Lines, Great Falls, and representa-
tive of Montana Motor Carriers Association, stated that he feels
Montana has a transportation crisis. He stated that Montanans
pay double for transportation costs, because of the location and
the area of the State and that he feels the Coal Severance

Tax should be used to replace funds spent by Montanans for roads
to replace Montana dollars which are not used for reconstruction.
He stated that he feels there is a need for long-range hlghway
planning for highway reconstruction in Montana.

MR. KEITH ANDERSON, Montana Taxpayers Association, Helena, stated
that he supports HB 868.

MS. AVIS ANN TOBIN, Montana Hardware and Implement Association
stated that the Association supports HB 868.

MR. JERRY DRISCOLL, Laborer's Union Local 98, Billings, stated
that the Union supports HB 868.

MR. HUSS stated that the Montana Auto Dealers Association,
Montana Stockgrowers, Mountain Bell, Montana Woolgrowers, and
Montana Cowbelles also support HB 868.

There were no opponents to the bill.

REP. SHONTZ, in closing, stated that the primary responsibility
of the secondary systems is placed on the counties at this time
and thus on the taxpayer. He stated that with the passage of
HB 499, as amended, HB 868 would need to pass or the increase
in the fuel tax would be 45% per year.

REP., SHONTZ stated that the majority of Coal Trust funds come
from outside Montana and that he feels the use of these funds
for primary and secondary reconstruction is appropriate. ’
REP. SHONTZ added that regular gas in Sidney is $1.44.9 at
this time.

CHAIRMAN LUND asked why the bill was not put in sooner.
REP. SHONTZ stated that the subcommittee felt that this bill should
be an option and that it should be considered as a separate measure.

REP. STOBIE-asked Mr. Wicks what reconstruction was planned at
this time. Mr. Wicks stated that some criticisms were already
reflected in corrective legislative action. He stated that with
the implementation of a management system in the Pre-construction
Division that some problems will be resolved, but not all. He
stated that he intends to try to resolve as many problems as
possible, but that the larger problem as stated in HB 868, needs
to be addressed first.



MINUTES OF THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING Page 6
April 9, 1981

REP. STOBIE asked if there would be matching Federal funds if the

bill passes. Mr. Wicks stated, that at the end of each year, the

Balancing Act of the Federal highway system provides that Federal

funds not spent be appropriated to States in need and that Montana
could benefit from this action.

REP. STOBIE asked if preconstruction work could be completed with
less cost, without Federal funds. Mr. Wicks stated that if only
State funds were used, matching Federal funds could be lost. He
stated that it currently takes seven years from conception to

beginning construction and that he hopes to cut this time perlod
down.

MR. WICKS stated that $28 million in interest would be earned

by the end of FY 83 on the trust fund. He stated that recurring
funds in the Constitutional Trust Fund will add $8,000,000 to

. $9,000,000 per quarter over the next two years. He added that

- some funds are invested at 15.5% now.

CHAIRMAN LUND stated that $34,800,000 of the fund has already
been appropriated.

MR. DAVE LEWIS, Budget Director, stated that this amount has

been lost to the General fund. He stated that there are few
dollars left to fund HB 868, out of the Constitutional Trust

Fund Earnings Account. He added that there is no attorney

general opinion in regard to appropriate use of the funds and that
the OBPP has been relying on an opinion from the Legislative
Auditor's attorney.

REP. LORY asked what would happen if the $34,800,000 appropriation
were challenged.

MR. WICKS stated that there was a 5 year plan for the projects,

but that funds were running out and because of this, some projects
would be extended to 10 year plans. He stated that about $6,000,000
annually goes into secondary highways at the present time.

REP. SHONTZ stated that highways are built to last 40 years at
the most and that at the current rate, it would take 120 years
to rebuild Montana highways.

The hearing was closed and the meeting was adjourned at 9:50 a.m.

o] Hreei—

REP. ART LUND/CHAIRMAN

jc



. | //“c/* 27/

Amendments - HB 869

.
»

l. Title, lines 5 and 6.

Strike: 1line 5 through "DEPARTMENT" on line 6

Insert: "MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY FROM COAL SEVERANCE TAX REVENUE
IN THE EDUCATION TRUST FUND ESTABLISHED BY 15-35-108 TO ALLOW
MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY"

2. Page 3, line 3.
Strike: "the Department of Commerce"
Insert: "Montana State University"”

3. Page 3, line 10.
Following: "tax"
Strike: "tax component of the general fund to the Department
of Commerce"
Insert: "revenue in education trust fund established by
15-35-108 (accounting entity 08021) to montana state university"”

4. Page 3, line 20.

Following: "test bay."

Insert: ‘"Disbursements under this contract must be approved
by the department of commerce"



il
Amendments - HB 869 | éXh/l/Q! 7[_2

l. Title, lines 5 and 6.

Strike: 1line 5 through "DEPARTMENT" on line 6

Insert: "MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY FROM COAL SEVERANCE TAX REVENUE
IN THE EDUCATION TRUST FUND ESTABLISHED BY 15-35-108 TO ALLOW ‘
MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY"

2. Page 3, line 3.
Strike: "the Department of Commerce"
Insert: "Montana State University”

3. Page 3, line 10.
Following: "tax"
Strike: "tax component of the general fund to the Department
of Commerce"
Insert: "revenue in education trust fund established by
15-35-108 (accounting entity 08021) to montana state university"

4. Page 3, line 20.

Following: "test bay."

Insert: "Disbursements under this contract must be approved
by the department of commerce"




78/
éX/Z /b HZ 3

AMENDMENTS -- HB869

1. Amend page 1, lines 5 and 6. -
Strike: Lines 5.and 6 in their entirety.
Insert: "MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY FROM COAL
SEVERANCE TAX REVENUE IN THE EDUCATION TRUST FUND TO ALLOW
MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY TO"

2. BAmend page 3, line 3.
Following: "funds to"
Strike: "the Department of Commerce"
Insert: "Montana State University"

3. BAmend page 3, lines 10 and 11.

Following: "“from the" on line 10

Strike: "coal severance tax component of the general
fund to the Department of Commerce" :

Insert: "education trust fund establlshed by Section

90—6?202, to Montana State University"

4. Amend page 3, line 20.
Following: "test bay."
Insert: "Disbursements under this contract must ‘be
approved by the Department of Commerce."

€




-—f~-
~pug-

*A311dp) EueIUCH BYI
3e weaboad burjzsal pue uoljesddo ue ulejulew 03 3JUNITH4nS
{aaa| e 3e wesbosd QMW (PUOIIBU DY 404 2861 134 EDS1y
(edapay 10, burpuny sapraosd ssaisbuod es°n 2uy3x 4§ 4ALuo
aA1329j39 st uotljeladoadde m_ck .co_u_ucom\ 2 co_uowM,>:

sy thea s
s,31d2afoud ay3 ut A3r1(1qeded UOI3ISNQWOD (POD € ajeaisuowap
03 AJessadau  salalytroey adyjo pue 3aubew bujyidnpuodsadns
s,A31{10e; ay3r asnoy o3 bButpjing e 40 uo131dNIISUOD
JO  wi0y AYy3l Bxel {(eys uoriedljipow Byl *d(npayds wesboud
3533 (QHW 9y} 93Fs3(ad3dp 03 A31p1dey a3yl 4O uoljedtjipow
juauewJad ayl aqg [{eys 3I2e13uod ayl jo asndind ayl cAiridey
QHW ©eueljuol a8yl uvo  J03des3u0d bBurlrieusdo aBwrad Bay3z YyiIlm
3dea3uo0d e bhutiajua jo asoduand ayl 405 €861 *0c @unr bulpua
wniuualq ay3 J0j @d>s8wwo) 40 juawisedag sy’ o3 puny tesauab
ay) JO JuBUOJWOoI Xe3 8dUEITIAIS TeOD Byl wody pajetisdosdde

S? 0004068423 JO wns ayg cuollelidosddy 1 uolldasg

SYNVINOW 30 31VIS 3H1 30 3¥NLIvISIO371 3H] A€ O3L1IVNI 11 38

*s3d>afoad
|e31ded Asessadau utelaad apiaodd 03 3Id3fosd gHw Puejuoy ayl
vo J033e43u0d Burjesado awlsd ayz yitm 3Ides3uo0d e bBurasaus
40 @asodind ay3z J0y wUsteoW WWMNMwoewsﬂméalocu 03 spuny
ajetaidousdde o3 3de siyy jo u:mwc_ ayy m_ 31 43404343K1

*apedap siyl jo jsed Uad313@| 3yl ul 413 8yl

10/70%S1 21 '

s2
92
[ ¥4
2z
12
02
61
81
11
1
sl
41
€1
21
11

01



VISITORS' REGISTER

HOUSE ﬁ NN 00 ) COMMITTEE
BILL B Fe& & ' Date - Q ((/
SPONSOR
i NAME RESIDENCE REPRESENTING ? SUP- 0) 2
i PORT | POSE
Bl (v | Mhona 4 Contragtors &
fﬂln\l CAMPAMH H-edoara_ TUOC Lloch Yop
/572;4 Aéwcuu | Kefee d 7. VioTor Civriey: ; v’
/f/dc;r z{éwy %-r / / y 22 v
[ Wik ‘ Lt y 0 - ﬂé@vjmf%mm —
7/4,4 Qécg el [l | et Tah Fento 1
——‘ZL——@_'{E'_‘& -.:r: L e < !
i @We S llonge Gl ey
AL —

_Mnm«%

!
H

i

I

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR LONGER FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Form (CS-33
1-81




- -
—pug-

*A31 130 euejuon a3yl
je weasbousd BuTISA] pue uotIRIIdO UP UTPIUIEW ©OF 3JUILIITH4NS
jeaay e e weibosd (GHW (PuUOlIEU BYI 403 2861 Je24 (EDSIY
tesapay 10y butpuny sapraosd ssasbuoy egen ay3s 41 4Ajuo
aA13d2449 st uoiljerasdosdde sty *uo13rpuOy 7 UOIIORS i

mHN\&sétﬁ;bé)Q\ﬁJdMT sheq 3say
s,323l01d 8yl ul A3 igeded uvol3snquwod nmmu _m 33€135uowWap
031 AuesS@d8u  sa13T 1003 Jaylo pue jaubew bulidnpuodsadns
s,A3T112%e3 ay3z asnoy o3 Buipjing e jo uo13IONIISUOD
JO w03 a3yl 3xe3 |ieys uoiIedijipow dYyj) *3npayds wesboad
31533 OMwW 9yl ajeua(sdde 03 Ajrgpiodey ayy jo co_umu_&_uos
juauewased ayy aq ([eys IdeI3U0D ay3l jo asodund Byl *A3lpi1oey
QHW ®euejuoy a3yl uo  Jo013desjuod bButjeuado awirad ay3z yitm
32ea3u03 e hutiajua jo asodund ayl 403 €861 0 aunr bHuipus
wnluualq ay3j J0jy '3d13wwo] JOo Juawiuedag eyl -o3l vcmk jeaauabd
243 J)o Julauodwod xel SSUeIBAVSTTeOD a3yl wouay pajetisdoasdde

St 0004058423 40 wns ayy *uotiletadosddy 1 uol3IDag

SUNVINOW JC 31VLS 3HL 40 3¥NLVISIO37 3HL A9 O03LID¥N3 1] 38

ss3daload
je3ided Auessadrau ulejsad apiaosd o3 33afosd gHW euejuoy 8yl
uvo Jo3dea3uod Buljesado swisd 2yl y3Iim 3des3uod e bBulisius
jo asodund ay3s Joj wuuossouw.WbMNMWOEu»NQwQ!wcu 03 spuny
a3e1sdosdde 03 338 Sy} 4o u:mwc_ wcw m_ I 43¥043YIHL

. *apel8p STyl jo 33sed soI3EL 2Y3I Ul 413 Byl

10/0%¢1 0

sz
92
€2
(14
12
02
61

Bl
Ias
91
sl
1
[
21
11

ot



STANUING CUMMITTEE REPURI |

.............................. EPRIL.. O 1982
MR. ......... BPFAKEBR: ..o,
We, your committee on .................. EOBSE..BE?RQ?RI&T;DKS .............................................................................
Bill No....871....

having had under consideration

A BELL POR AX ACT ENTITLED: “AN ACT T0 APPROPRIATE MOEEY
FOR COAL TAX PARK ACQUISITIONS AND FOR CULTURAL AND
_ RESTHETIC PROJECTS: AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVEZ DATES.*

\ e . .
~ T

——

T \\\
K\\\__
Respectfully report as follows: That.....ccccoeeerrcercnvennnens b 21 U A RO DR SPUURRUUUOORPRRIN Bill No...87L .......
- , -
Vo :
4 .
L 2

........................................................................... G

STATE PUB. CO.
Hetena, Mont.



AN

\ lVJ

L7
Y-

)

N

HOUSE BILL NO. 869

Amend page 1, line 17. . .
Following: "(MHD)" W

Insert: ", which funding has been used in part"

Amend page 3, lines 16-20.

Following: "schedule".

Strike: the balance of lines 16-20

Insert: "The modification shall take the form of construction

(\\QP\J\Q_Q AL WARAMOS,
alterations to the facility to provide-support for federally -

of or

furnished components and/or to demonstrate at the earliest possible

date a coal combustion capability in the project's test bay. This

appropriation is made with the intent of accelerating the MHD

engineering development schedule and increasing the capabilities of

this nation's resources in coal handling and processing, the MHD.

technology and other related high temperature technologies.™

= D



Amendments - HB 869

o

i\/l;_lJ Title, line 6.
~ Following: line 5

Strike: "COMPONENT OF THE GENERAL FUND"

Insert: "TRUST FUND CREATED BY SECTION 5, ARTICLE 1IX, OF THE

MONTANA CONSTITUTION"

?é?\ Page 3, line 10.

Following: "from the"
Insert: "principal of the" .
Following: "tax"

Strike: remainder of line 10 through "fund" on line 11
Insert: "trust fund created by section 5, Article IX, of the
Montana constitution"



SIRANUING LUNMMITILE KLFrun

SO OOTROTORRE: 5. SOV 5 PSSR UP 19 ke,

MR. ......... SREBRER e,
We, your éommittee‘on ................................ $LOLEL PRGN 1 SHeTad 2 T Riv €. Lar 4 SN U TU
having had under consideration ................... :.ﬂ.f’..‘:;-..,..,_.,,,:.};0351; ........................................................... Bill No..869........ :

R BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: “A4 ACT TO-RPPROPRIATE FUNDS TO

¥ DEPARTMENT OF COMMEPCE FROM TFE COAL SEVERARCE TAZ

COMPONENT OF THE GUNERAL FURD 7O ALLON THP DEPARTHINT TO el
CONTRACT WITH T:L PRIME OPERATING CONTRACTOR ON TUE
HAGHETOIYDROYNAMICS FACILITY AT BUTTE, MOHTAWA; TO PROVIDE

PUNDING FOR CERTAIN CAPITAL PROJECTS AT TUHAT FACILITY IE

T -QRDER TO DEMONSTARATI THE COMMITRENT CF TEE LFGISLATURE TO

—_

THE USK w()?"7363"31‘ SIVERANCE TAX PROCUIDS FCOR THI HIBIMIZATION
OF IMPACTS COF COAL DEVEIQOPKENT.Y
Respectfully report as follov\;vs: L3 U PTONTURTO ] 1 1 £ PO Bill No.....g&3.....

1. See.sttached amendments -

DOPASS  »g AmruprD

STATE PUB. CO. Chairman.
Helena, Mont, PR RDM yYren





